

SAMANTHA OLUSCZAK

940 Point View Lane, Lakeland FL, 33813 | 863.698.1068

Soluszczak@gmail.com

I have worked as a Promotional Model and Brand Ambassador in the Central Florida area since 2010. I regularly work both on and off premise events including alcohol samplings, trade shows and conventions, sporting events, festivals, private parties and more.

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Light bartending, hosting, product specialist, product demonstration, experiential marketing, promotional modeling, brand ambassador, athletic training, brand ambassador management, RN certification.

EXPERIENCE

FaceTime Consulting	2010 to present
-Sip Savor ABC events 2024, Florida Barn Smoker 9/16/24, RNDC Party at Gasparilla 1/25/25, Frenchie's Pickleball Tournament 2/1/25, Proper Twelve St. Paddy's bar crawls 3/14-3/17/25 and more. On and off premise alcohol samplings.	
Scannell Productions	2024 to present
-Buccaneers VIP Ambassador for the 2024 football season, Advent Health Women's Health event 6/22/24, St Pete Country Club Pickleball grand opening 5/17/24; on and off premise alcohol samplings.	
160/90	2024 to present
-Jameson St Paddy's bar crawls 3/14/25-3/17/25	
Bella's	2024 to present
-Paddy's Irish Whiskey St Patrick's Day event 3/15/25-3/16/25; on and off premise alcohol samplings.	
Bliss	2024 to present
-On and off premise alcohol samplings.	
SV Promotions	2024 to present
-Savor St Pete 11/2/24-11/3/24; on and off premise alcohol sampling.	
B9 Models	2024 to present
-Journey for Good Golf tournament 10/17/24	
HRM Talent	2024 to present
-Roofing Trade Show 6/6/24-6/7/24	
Forte Event Marketing	2010 to present
-On and off premise alcohol samplings.	
SEG Promotions	2010 - 2015
-On premise campaigns for Moët and Chandon, Hennessy, Veuve Clicquot, and Belvedere.	

EDUCATION

University of Florida – Gainesville, FL	2010
Bachelor of Science, Nursing	
Bachelor of Science, Health Education	2008